Minutes of the Lincoln County Fair Advisory Board July 20th, 2003

Meeting called to order by President Gerry Stiles at 5:30 PM Minutes read and approved

Treasurer's report: \$41,655.23 includes paying for the sewer and water lines.

Committee reports: Advertising, Gretchen talked to KIX & KAQQ they could do it for \$500. Cat Country and Oldies working on a bid and thought they could do it for about the same. Gretchen was to call the Grand Coulee station and the 2 Moses Lake stations and talk to them about advertising.

Sharon had a question about the wording in the premium book about enrollment in Lincoln County School District or belonging to a Lincoln County 4-H Club. All enrolled in a LC club may come this year, and wording may change next year.

Old Business:

Salmon BBQ: Sharon to talk to Vickie Holt to make sure she is doing it this year, Odessa FFA will help again with the serving and kitchen help. The restrooms doors will be locked, so if they are there just for the BBQ they can't go out without paying for a ticket to the fair. Put a person at each door, have 2 different color markers so one will mean they are just for the BBQ and the other means they have paid to go to the fair too. Put reader board signs at the doors to clearly mark entrance for BBQ. Gretchen will see if she can get the reader board signs from Reardan.

Ribbons have all been ordered

Letter out to all superintendents telling them they need to order their own trophies if they want anything different, and they are responsible for finding their own judges.

Extension Office sent us the regulations of having a raffle- No one under 18 can sell the tickets unless under the supervision of an adult that is in charge, or on the board. That was the main one that affected us; the other was how much could be collected for us.

Parts are all here for the tractor; Gerry said Walter Implement said it would be done by the 1st of August.

An estimate was in for the building of the sale arena, \$3,000 for the material and not the volunteer labor. It would be 40×40 covered. Could be used by the horse people with a round pen set up.

New Business:

Do Vendor booths have to be manned or is it just actual judged exhibits. It is just actual departments that are judged.

Amy is re-doing several signs that have just been laminated in the past.

Gerry has 4 golf carts rented for the fair.

Moonlight Riders 4-H Club will try and do some kid games Friday and Saturday with help from parent volunteers.

Wasted Rangers will play after the Bulls on Sat. night.

Teen Dance will be Friday night.

During the day on Sat. A gospel group and a fiddling group will perform.

On Sat. night a Cowboy poet will perform.

The extension office sent out a postcard to all 4-H family's saying that unless we have a superintendent for those departments we can't have those departments.

The inmates will start on Monday and be here for 2 weeks. If you have anything you want them to do, please put it on the list.

No further business Meeting adjourned at 6:45

Next meeting will be August 10th at 5:30 PM

Members present: Gerry Stiles, Josie Breshears, Lydia Widmer, Gretchen Weidmer, Jeanie Campbell, Amy Schroeder and secretary Sharon Nighswonger.

Members did a walk-through of the grounds to see what needed to be done.